
572'

He agreed with the representative of Uruguay
that the ward seguridad was a more accurate
translation of the ward "security" than the word
segurosJ which implied insurance.

He did not object to the Norwegian proposaI
that the phrase "in circumstances beyond his con­
trol" should be voted separate1y. It might be well
to include the words, however, because they would
tend to encourage self-reliance.

The Australian alteration of paragraph 2 might
be acceptable. His own abstract terms "mother­
haod" and "childhood" could not be used with
the words "have the right"; the words "are en­
titled" should therefore be substituted in the Eng­
lish text.

Replying to the representative of the Domini­
can Republic, he pointed out that the word "child­
hood" covered an children barn in or out of wed-,
lock. He was glad to note that the USSR repre­
sentative be1ieved that the Yugoslav amendment
needed drafting changes. That amendment would
be voted on by roll-call, but he suggested that a
vote should first be taken on its principle and, if
that were accepted, the drafting changes could
then be made. He agreed with the representatives
of the Dominican Republic and France that the
Yugoslav amendment in its present forrn was in-'
appropriate to article 22 and belonged rather in
sorne article dealing with the protection of social
status.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
withdrew her amendment (A/C.3/343) in favour
of the Chinese amendment.

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) dis­
agreed with the representative of China: the
words "have the right" should be retained in the
English text of paragraph 2. If the Chinese text
were put ta the vote, she would maye an amend­
ment to substitute those words for the worcls "are
entitled".

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m.

HUNDRED AND FORTY·F'IF"I'H
MEETING

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot, ParisJ
on ThursdaYJ 18 November 1948, at 3.15 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

70. Draft international declaration of
human rights (E/800) (continued)

ARTICLE 22 (continued)

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that
the general discussion of article 22 was closed,
and asked the Committee ta vote on the various
amendments which had been submitted.

Mr. CHANG (China), with a view to avoiding
procedural difficu1ties, withdrew the proposaI he
had made at the preceding meeting, in order to

leur portée serait diminuée. M. Chang est
d'accord avec le représentant de l'Uruguay pOur
penser. que le mot seguridad est une traduction
plus fidèle de security que le mot seguros qui
implique l'idée d'assurance.

M. Chang n'est pas opposé à la proposition de
la Norvège tendant à ce que le membre de phrase
"par suite de circonstances indépendantes de sa
volonté" fasse l'ohjet d'un vote distinct. Cepen­
dant il serait peut-être bon de retenir ce membre
de phrase qui tend à encourager l'indépendance
individuelle.

Les modifications au paragraphe 2 proposées
par l'Australie peuvent être acceptées. Les termes
abstraits "maternité" et "enfance" qui figurent
dans l'amendement de la Chine sont incompatibles
avec les mots have the right; mieux vaudrait
employer dans le texte anglais les mots are
entitled.

Répondant à la représentante de la République
Dominicaine, M. Chang fait observer que le mot
"enfance" s'applique à tous les enfants, qu'ils
soient légitimes ou illégitimes. Il est heureux de
constater que le représentant de l'URSS est
convaincu lui aussi que l'amendement présenté
par la Yougoslavie devrait être modifié. Cet
amendement fera l'objet d'un vote par appel
nominal, mais M. Chang propose que l'on vole
tout d'abord sur le principe qu'il énonce; si ce
principe est accepté les modifications en question
pourront ensuite être effectuées. M. Chang estime
avec les représentants de la République Domini­
caine et de la France que, sous sa forme actuelle,
l'amendement présenté par la Yougoslavie ne
devrait pas figurer à l'article 22 et qu'il trouvera
mieux sa place dans un article traitant de la
protection de la condition sociale.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
retire son amendement (A/C.3/343) en faveur
de l'amendement présenté par la Chine.

Mlle BERNARDINO (République Dominicaine)
n'est pas d'accord avec le représentant de la
Chine: les mots have the 1'ight devraient être
maintenus dans le texte anglais du paragraphe 2.
Si le texte proposé par la Chine est mis aux voix,
elle demandera que ces mots soient substitués
aux mots are entitled.

La séance est levée à 13 h. 20.

CENT QUARANTE-CINQUIEME
SEANCE

Tenue at!. Palais de ChaillotJ Paris,
le ie1tdi .l8 novembre 1948, à 15 h. 15.

Président: M. Charles MALIK. (Liban).

70. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
( suite)

ARTICLE 22 (sHite)

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle que la discussion géné­
rale sur l'article 22 est close et invite la COIll­
mission à passer au vote sur les di\'cr:i
amendements proposés.

M. CHANG (Chine), voulant éviter des diffi·
cuItés de procédure, retire la proposition qu'il
avait faite à la séance précédente afin d'obtenir

~ .

enable a vot
cluding the .
mate and m

Ml'. WAT'

ment propos
a compromil
the amelldm
the original
Chinese deI
two texts ir
dren the san
mate childre

}'·fr. LUNI
introduce as
tralian deleg
amendment
31233) was

Mrs. NE\1

her de1egati<
for article 2

The CHAl
tee the amer
de 22.

He called
(E/800, pa!
words "in c
following te
ployed) to l

State or of
legislation 0

Mr. PAVl

lies) reques

A vote w/
In favo'U

public, Cze(
Socialist Rf
publics, Yu,

Against:
Brazil, Can
can Republi
India, Lux,
Nonvay,
Sweden, S)
States of A

AbstaittÏ1
mala, Iran,

The ame
with 7 abst

The CHi
presented
3/344), to
beyond hi
paragraph.

The amé
with 11 ab.

The CH
amendmen
ing senten4

"Everyo
assistance

The aml
'luith 10 ab

The CI
amendmen
ing senten



lt1ée. M. Chang est
mt de l'Uruguay pour
lad est une traduction
le le mot seguros qui

osé à la proposition de
te le membre de phrase
s indépendantes de sa
l vote distinct. Cepen-
o de retenir ce membre'
Jurager l'indépendance

tragraphe 2 proposées
~ acceptées. Les termes
'enfance" qui figurent
.line sont incompatibles
'ight; mieux vaudrait
anglais les mots are

~ante de la République
tt observer que le mot
lUS les enfants, qu'ils
nes. Il est heureux de
Jtant de l'URSS est
'amendement présenté
ait être modifié. Cet
d'un vote par appel

propose que l'on vote
pe qu'il énonce; si ce
,difications en question
uées. M. Chang estime
a République Domini­
sous sa forme actuelle,
tr la Yougoslavie ne
le 22 et qu'il trouvera
article traitant de la
;ociale.

ts-Unis d'Amérique)
~/e.3/343) en faveur
ar la Chine.

ublique Dominicaine)
e représentant de la

right devraient être
~lais du paragraphe 2.
hine est mis aux voix,
.lots soient substitués

e à 13 h. 20.

~·CINQUIEME

~E

Chaillot, Paris,
1948, à 15 h. 15.

MALIK (Liban),

ion internationale
lOmme (E/BOO)

.le la discussion gél1é­
se et invite la Com­
ote sm les div.ers

lIant éviter des diffi­
la proposition qu'il

:édente afin d'obteJlir

enable a vote ta be taken on the principle of in­
cluding the idea of the absolute equality of legiti­
mate and illegitimate children.

Mr. WATT (Australia), noting that the amend­
ment praposed by his de1egation (A/e.3/348) as
a compromise had not achieved its aim, withdrew
the amendment. He would vote in favour of either
the original text or the text submitted by the

; Chinese delegation (A/e.3/347/Rev.1). Those
two fexts implicitly guaranteed illegitimate chil­
dren the same protection as was accorded to legiti­
mate children.

Mr. LUNDE (Norway) reserved the right to re­
introduce as his own the proposaI which the Aus­
tralian de1egation had just withdrawn, in case the
amendment presented by Yugoslavia (A/e.
3/233) was not adopted.

Mrs. NEWLANDS (New Zealand) indicated that
, her delegation withdrew the text it had proposed

for article 22 (A/e.3/267).

The CHAIRMAN first submitted ta the Commit­
tee the amendments ta the first paragraph of arti­
cle 22.

He called for a vote on the USSR amendment
(E/800, page 35) to add ta paragraph 1, after the
words "in circumstances beyond his control" the
following text: "and also (if he is gainfully em­
ployed) to social insurance at the expense of the
State or of his employers, in accordance with the
legislation of each country".

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) requested a vote by roll-caU.

A vote was taken by roll-call as follows:
In favour: Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Re­

pnblic, Czechoslovakia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet
Socialist Repttblic, Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics, Yugoslavia.

Against: Afghanistan, Australia, Belgium,
Brazil, Canada" Chile, China, Denmark, Domini­
can Republic, Ethiopia, France, Greece, Honduras,
India, Luxembourg, Netherlands, New Zealand,
Norway, Panama, Paraguay, Philippines,
Sweden, Syria, Turkey, United Kingdom, United
States of America, Uruguay.

Abstaining: Burma, Colombia, Cuba, Guate­
mala, Iran, Mexico, Venezuela.

The amenc1-rnent was rejected by 27 votes to 6,
with 7 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put ta the vote the amendment
presented by the Norwegian delegation (A/e.
3/344), to deIete the words: "in circumstances
beyond his control" at the end of the first
paragraph.

The amendment was rejected by 20 votes to 6,
with 11 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR
~mendment (E/800, page 35) ta add the follow­
mg sentence to paragraph 1:

"Everyone has the right to medical care and
assistance in case of illness."

The amendment was rejected by 21 votes to 7,
with 10 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR
~mendment (E/800,. page 35) to add the followJ
mg sentence ta paragraph 1 :

un vote de principe sur l'inclusion du concept
de l'égalité absolue entre enfants légitimes et
enfants illégitimes.

M. WATT (Australie), constatant que l'an1en­
clement proposé par sa délégation (A/e.3/348)
dans un but de compromis n'a pas atteint cette
fin, le retire et déclare qu'il se ralliera, soit au
texte primitif, soit à celui présenté par la délé·
gation de la Chine (A/e.3/347/Rev.l). Il estime,
en effet, que ces deux textes assurent implicite­
ment aux enfants illégitimes la même protection
qu'aux enfants nés dans le mariage.

M. LUNDE (Norvège) se réserve le droit, au
cas où l'amendement présenté par la Yougoslavie
(A/e.3/233) ne serait pas adopté, de reprendre
à son compte la proposition à laquelle la délé­
gation de l'Australie vient de renoncer.

Mme NEWLANDS (Nouvel1e-Zélande) annonce
que sa délégation ne maintient pas le texte qu'eUe
avait proposé pour l'article 22 (A/e.3/267).

Le PRÉSIDENT soumet d'abord à la Commission
les amendements au premier paragraphe de
l'article 22.

Il met aux voix l'amendement de l'URSS
(E/BOO, page 35) tendant à ajouter au para­
graphe 1, après les mots "par suite de cir­
constances indépendantes de sa volonté", le texte
suivant: "toute personne (salariée) ~ a droit
à l'assurance sociale aux frais de J'Etat ou de
J'employeur, conformément à la législation du
pays."

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) demande que le vote ait lieu par
appel nominal.

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.
Vote1tt pour: République socialiste soviétique'

de Biélorussie, Tchécoslovaquie, Pologne, Répu­
blique socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des.
Républiques socialistes soviétiques, Yougoslavie.'

Votent contre: Afghanistan, Australie, Bel­
gique, Brésil, Canada, Chili, Chine, Danemark,
République Dominicaine, Ethiopie, France, Grèce,
Honduras, Inde, Luxembourg, Pays-Bas,
Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvège, Panama, Paraguay,
Philippines, Suède, Syrie, Turquie, Royaume­
Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Uruguay.

S'abstiennent: Birmanie, Colombie, Cuba,
Guatemala, Iran, Mexique, Venezuela.

Par 27 voix contre 6, avec 7 abstentions,
l'amendement est rejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement
présenté par la délégation de la Norvège (A/e.
3/344) tendant à supprimer, à la fin du premier
paragraphe, les mots suivants: "par suite de
circonstances indépendantes de sa volonté."

Par 20 voix contre 6) avec 11 abstentions,
l'a111endement est rejeté. .

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement
de l'URSS (E/800, page 35) tendant à ajouter
au paragraphe 1 l'alinéa suivant:

"Toute. personne a droit aux secours et aux
soins médicaux en cas de maladie."

Par 21 voix contre 7, avec 10 abstentions,:
l'arllendement est rejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix J'amendement
de l'URSS (E/800, page 35) tendant à ajouter
au paragraphe 1 l'alinéa suivant:

573



574

"Everyone has the right to deceI}t housing."

The amendment was rejected by 20 votes to 7,
with 10 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put ta the vote the USSR
amendment (E/800, page 35) to add the follow­
ing sentence to paragraph 1 :

"It is the duty of the State and society to take
a1l necessary steps, including legislation, to ensure
that everyone has a l'cal opportunity of enjoying
aU these rights."

The amendment was rejected by 27 votes to 9,
with 4 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment
presented by the delegation of Ecuador (A/e.
3/349) to insert the word: "decent" bdore the
ward "housing".

The amendment was rejected by 21 votes to 11,
with 7 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN submitted to the Committee
the new draft of article 22, paragraph l, pro­
posed by the French delegation (A/e.3/350).

Ml'. DE FOLIN (France) pointed out that the
essential object of the French amendment \Vas t6
give prominence to the idea of social welfare
services. The French delegation did not think that
the amendment could affect the substance of the
questions under discussion.

Moreover, the word "personal" should be de­
leted because it added no clarit)' to the text.

Ml'. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) statec1 that if the
text submitted by the French delegation were
adopted, the amendment ta article 21 proposed bv
the Cuban delegation (A/e.3/232/Corr.l), on
which no decision had yet been rcached, wonld
become unnecessary. In the contraI')' case, the
Cuban delegation would be compelled to maintain
that amendment.

Ml'. CONTOUMAS (Greece) expressecl the pref­
erence of his delegation for the text presented
by the French delegation. That text was very
c}ear. and had the advantage of drawing a dis­
t1l1ctlOn between the ideas of a standard of living
and of social welfare services. The french text
rightly emphasized that social welfare services
were not one of the elements constituting the
~tandar? of living, but rather one of the l11('ans of
rmprovmg the standard of living.

Ml'. CHANG (China) observed that the text pre­
sented by the French delegation differed in sub­
stance f.rom the text submitted by his de1egntion.
Tt contamed three new ideas: individual r('sources,
the ?eed to supplement those resourcefi by social
servrce~, and the guarantee to the individual of
well-bemg and health for himself and his family.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America),
Mrs. CO~BET (United Kingdom) and Ml'. WATT
(Australra) ag:reed wit~ what had been said by
the r~presentatr,:,e of Chma and drew attention to
certaIn defects m the English translation of the
French amendment.

Mr, JIMÉNEZ ~E ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) and
Ml'. PAVLOV (UnIOn of Soviet Socialist Repub-

"Toute personne a droit à un 10 .
de l'être humain," gement digne

Par 20 voix contre 7, avec 10 b .
l'amendement est rejeté. a stentlOhs,

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l' d
de l'URSS (E/800, page 35) tenda~~7n ~tnent
au paragraphe 1 l'alinéa suivant: a ajOuter

"L'Etat et la société doivent pl' d
J' ,. en re toutes
1
: 5 • nllet~lflres necessU1re~, ~otaml11ent dans l'ordre
egls al, pour garantir a chacun la 'oui

effective de tous ces droits." J ssance

J Par 27 voix contre 9, avec 4 abste .
1ametldemellt est rejeté. ntlons,

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amend
~. t' 1 d'l' . ement

p1'(~~en e par a ,e ~gél;tlOn de l'Equateur (A/C.
3/3~9), tendant a rnserer le mot: "convenable"
apres le mot "logement", 1

• Par 21 7/oix cont:e 11, avec 7 abstentions
1amendement est rejeté. '

Le PRÉSIDENT soumet à la Commission la
nouvelle rédaction proposée par la délégation de
la France pour le premier paragraphe de l'article
22 (A/C.3/350).

:M. DI' FOLIN (France) souligne que la nou.
velle rédaction française a essentiellement pour
but de mettre en relief la notion des services
sociaux. La délégation française ne croit pas que
cet amendement porte sur le fond des questions
en discussion.

Il fait remarquer, d'autre part, qu'il convient
de supprimer le mot "personnelles", qui n'apporte
aucune précision utile au texte.

!l'L PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) déclare que si le
texte de la délégation de la France est adopté,
l'ml1endement Pl'oposé par la délégation de Cuba à ,
l'article 21 (A/e.3/232/Corr.l), au sujet duquel '
allcune décision n'a encore été prise, deviendrait
inutile; dans le cas contraire, la délégation de
Cuba serait obligée de maintenir cet amendement.

11'1. CONl'OUMAS (Grèce) exprime la préférence
de sa délégation pour le texte présenté par la
délégation de la France, qui est très clair ~t a le
mérite cl'établir une distinction entre la notIon du
niveau de vic et celle des services sociaux. Le
texte français souligne très justement que les
services sociaux ne sont pas un des éléments 1

constitutifs du niveau de vie, mais bien un d~s
moyens qui contribuent à élever le niveau de vIe.

M. CHANG (Chine) souligne que I~ ~exte pré'
senté par la délégati~n d~ la France ~I~fer~, quaE~
au fond du texte etabh par sa delegatton.

, . 'd' uvellestexte français comporte trOIs r ees no d J'
celle des ressources de l'individu, celle eda
nécessité de compléter ces ressourc~s par d;s
services sociaux, et celle de la garantl~ ac;or ee
ù l'individu en ce qui concerne s~n blen-etre et
sa santé ainsi que ceux de sa farntlle.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amér~ue~
Mme CORDET (Royaume-Uni) .et ~~r/re'
(Australie) appuient les observatIOns 1 tPles

. l' t éga emensentant de la Clune et sou Igne~ l'amende.
imperfections de la version anglaise de
ment de la France.

IVI. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Ur~~ar)s ~~]:
PAVLOV (Union des Républiques SOCIa IS e

. ) ointed out tl
llcs p . t withir
inappropfla e 1
which referred on y

Mr. DE FOLl~

d"resources \\wor
and obviously 111ear
1V0rk, supplemelltel
services. Nevert!lel1
English transl~tlOn
French delegatlOn v

The CHAIRMAN
posed by the Chin
paragraph 1 (A/ c.

Mr. LUNDE (No
be voted upon 1I1 l
circtuustances beyOl
separately tram th(

The first part of
the ward "/ivelihoOl
nOlle, '/1IÎth 3absten

The last part of
"ill circumstances
adopted by 29 vote~

The text propas,
was adopted as pat
votes ta none, with

The CUAIRMAN
decide on the Yu~

principle of the eq
~efore considering
2, That procedure
enable the represen
reserved the right
meeting-ta reintn
on behalf of his ow
slav amendment wa

As objections h;
requested the COI1l
point.

The Committee Q

10 abstentio1ts, ta
paragraph 2 first.

Mr. CARRERA A
the amendment ta
de1egation (A/C.3
wegian amendment
principles.

The CUAIRMAN
presented by the N
the Australian am(
place paragraph 2

"AU mothers, in
m~thers, and a11 1

chl1dren, are entiti
ance."

,The amendment
l 'WIth 15 abstention.!

The CIIAIRMAN
submitted by the
3/264) ta replace
by the Words "mo~

,The amendment
W1th 13 abstention,



un logement digne

'ec 10 abste'lItiOllS,

voix l'amendement
tendant à ajouter

Lt:

ent prendre toutes
ntnent dans l'ordre
acun la jouissance

vec 4 abstentions,

voix l'amendement
l'Equateur (A/C.

110t: "convenable,"

·vec 7 abstentions,

la Commission la
ar la délégation de
agraphe de l'article

uligne que la nou­
isentiellement pour
!otion des services
se ne croit pas que
fond des questions

>art, qu'il convient
Iles", qui n'apporte
e.

) déclare que si le
France est adopté,
;légation de Cuba à
~), au sujet duquel
~ prise, deviendrait
, la délégation de
ir cet amendement.

)rime la préférence
:e présenté par la
;t très clair et a le
entre la notion du
rvices sociaux. Le
justement que les

un des éléments
mais bien un des
r le' niveau de vie.

~ que le texte pré­
ance diffère, quant
sa délégation. Le
i idées nouvelles,
vidu, celle de la
~ssources par des
garantie accordée

e son bien-être el
famille.

nis d'Amérique),
) et M. WA'l'T
'vations du repré­
lent également les
'laise de l'amende-

(Uruguay) et .M.
s socialistes sovié-

lies) pointed out that the ward "resources" was
inappropriate within the framework of article 22,
which referred only to wage-earners.

Mr.DE FaLIN (France) explained that the
word "resources" was taken in its broadest sense
and obviously meant resources obtained through
work, supplemented where necessary by social
services. Nevertheless he acknowledged that the
English translation lcft much to be desired. The
French delegation would not press its proposaI.

The CHAIRMAN put ta the vote the text pro­
posed by the Chinese delegation for article 22,
paragraph 1 (A/C.3/347jRev.l).

Mr. LUNDE (Norway) requested that the text
he voted upon in parts and that the words "in
circumstances beyond his control" be voted upon
separately from the remainder of the paragraph.

The first part of the text, up ta and including
the word "livelihood", was adopted by 40 votes to
none, with 3 abstentions.

The last part of the text, containing the words
"i1t circumstances beyond his control", was
adopted by 29 votes to 3, with 6 abstentions.

The text proposed by the Chinese delegation
was adopted as paragraph 1 of article 22, by 41
votes to none, with 3 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN requested the Committee to
. decide on the Yugoslav proposaI regarding the

principle of the equality of illegitimate children
before considering the amendments to paragraph
2. That procedure seemed necessary in order to
enable the representative of Norway-as he had
reserved the right to do at the beginning of the

.meeting-to reintroduce the Australian proposaI
on behalf of his own delegation, in case the Yugo­
slav amendment was rejected.

As objections had been raised, the Chairman
requested the Committee ta take a vote on the
point.

The Committee decided,by 22 votes ta 14, with
10 abstentions, ta consider the amendments to
paragraph 2 first.

Mr. CARRERA ANDRADE (Ecuador) withdrew
the amendment ta paragraph 2 presented by his
delegation (A/C.3/349) in favour of the Nor­
wegian amendment, which was based on the same
principles.

The CHAIRMAN put ta the vote the amendment
presented by the N orwegian delegation-formerly
the Australian amendment (A/e.3/348)-to re­
place paragraph 2 by the following text:

lIAll mothers, including expectant and nursing
mothers, and aU children, including illegitimate
children, are entitled to special care and assist­
ance."

The amendment was rejected by 16 votes ta 13,
with 15 absttmtions.

The CHAIRMAN put ta the vote the amendment
submitted by the Egyptian delegation (Ale.
3/264) to replace the words "mother and child"
by the words "mothers, children and old persans".

The amendment was rejected by 20 votes ta 7,
with 13 abstentions. .

tiqu~s) font remarquer que le mot "ressources"
e~t Impropre dans le cadre de l'article 22, qui ne
vIse que les personnes salariées.

M. DE FOLIN (France) précise que le mot
"ressources" est pris dans son sens le plus
général et signifie évidemment les ressources
obtenues pa: le trayail, c?mplétées, s'il y a lieu,
par les servlces socIaux. Il reconnaît, néanmoins,
que la traduction anglaise laisse beaucoup à
désirer. La délégation française n'insistera' pas
pour le maintien de sa proposition.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le texte proposé
par la délégation de la Chine pour le paragraphe
1 de l'article 22 (A/e.3/347/Rev.l).

M. LUNDE (Norvège) demande que le vote
ait. lieu par division, le membre de phrase "par
sUIte de circonstances indépendantes de sa
volonté" étant séparé du reste du texte.

Par 40' voix contre zéro, avec 3 abstentions
!~ p~emière partie dt~ texte, jusqu'au mot

subszstance" inclus, est adopté.
Par 29 voix contre 3, avec 6 abstentions la

dernière partie du texte, comprenant les m~ts:
((par suite de circonstances indépendantes de sa
volonté,'" est adoptée.

Par 41 voix contre zéro, avec 3 abstentions,
le texte proposé par la délégation de la Chine, en
tant que paragraphe 1 de l'article 22, est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT invite la Commission à se pro­
noncer sur la proposition de la Yougoslavie
relative au principe de l'égalité des enfants
illégitimes, avant d'aborder les amendements au
paragraphe 2. çette procédure paraît nécessaire
pour permettre au représentant de la Norvège,
ainsi qu'il s'en est réservé le droit au début de
la séance, de reprendre à son compte la propo­
sition de l'Australie au cas où l'amendement you­
goslave serait rejeté.

Des objections ayant été soulevées, le Prési~

dent demande à la Commission de prendre une
décision à ce sujet par voie de vote.

Par 22 voix contre 14, avec 10 abstentions, il
est décidé d'exQ,11û1ter d'abord les amendements
au paragraphe 2.

M. CARRERA ANDRADE (Equateur) retire
l'amendement présenté par, sa délégation au
paragraphe 2 (A/e.3/3~9) e!1 }ave~r de
l'amendement de la Norvege, qUI s lllsplre des
mêmes principes.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement
présenté par la délégation de la Norvège - ancien
amendement australien (A/C.3/348) - tepdant
à remplacer. le paragraphe 2 par le texte sUIvant:

"Toutes les mères, y compris les femmes en­
ceintes et les mères qui. allaitent, .et tous les
enfants y compris les enfants illégitimes, ont
droit. à 'une aide ct à une assistance spéciales."

Par 16 voix contre 13, avec 15 abstentions,
l'amende1nent est rejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement
présenté par la délégation de l'Egypte (A/e.
3/264), tendant à ajouter, après le mot "enfance,"
les mots: "et la vieillesse".

Par 20 voix contre 7, avec 13 abstentions,
l'amendement est rejeté.

. 575



The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the text pro­
posed by the Chinese delegation for paragraph 2
(A/C.3/347/Rev.l) .

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) pointed out that the text was poorly worded ;
abstract ideas such as "motherhood and child­
hood" could not be legal entities.

Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) supported that
view; he could not vote in favour of the text be­
cause of its drafting.

The text was adopted by 25 votes ta 7, with 12
abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN then submitted to the Commit­
tee the proposaI of the Yugoslav de1egation to add
to article 22 a third paragraph explicitly express­
ing the principle of the agsolute equality of ille­
gitimate and legitimate children.

Mr. PLEIC (Yugoslavia) withdrew his pro­
posed draft in favour of the second alternative
proposed by the Norwegian delegation (A/C.3/
344), with the reservation that the French text
should read as follows: "Les enfants nés hors du
mariage sont les égaux en droit des enfants nés
dans le mariage . .."

Mr. LUNDE (Norway) requested that the sec­
ond alternative for which the Yugoslav repre­
sentative had just expressed support should be
put ta the vote.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) requested that
the text should be voted in parts 50 that the Com­
mittee could decide separately on the principle of
equality before the law and the principle of equal
social protection.

Mrs. VERWEy-JONKER (Netherlands) re­
quested a vote by roll-ca1l.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the /irst part of
the Norwegian amendment, as follows:

"Children born out of wedlock are equal in
rights to children born in marriage."

A vote was taken by roll-call, as follows:

In favour: Argentina, Byelorussian Soviet So­
cialist Republic, Colombia, Cuba, Czechoslovakia
Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador Hon~
dUras! ~ndia, Mexico, Norway, Poland, Sweden,
Ukrmman Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics, Venezuela, Yugoslavia.

Against: Afghanistan, Australia, Belgium Bo­
livia, Brazil, Canada, China, France, G;eece,
Luxembourg, Netherlands, New Zealand, Para­
guay, Syria, Turkey, United Kingdom United
States of America, Uruguay. '

Abstaining: Burma, Chile, Ethiopia, Pakistan,
Panama, Peru, Philippines, Saudi Arabia, Yemen.

That part was rejected by 18 votes to 18, with
9 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the second part
o.f the Norwegian amendment, which after rejec­
bon of the first part would reàd as fo1lows:

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le texte proposé
par la, délégation de la Chine pour le paragraphe
2 (A/C.3/347/Rev.l).

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) fait remarquer que ce texte n'est
pas heureux, car ni la maternité, ni l'enfance­
notions abstraites - ne sauraient être sujets de
droit.

Appuyant ce point de vue, M. BAROODY
(Arabie saoudite) déclare qu'il ne pourra voter
en faveur de ce texte en raison de sa rédaction.

Par 25 voix contre 7, avec 12 absteHtiolls,
le texte est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT soumet ensuite à la Commission
la proposition de la délégation de Yougoslavie
(A/C.3/233) d'ajouter à l'article 22 un troisième
paragraphe exprimant explicitement le principe
de l'égalité absolue des enfants illégitimes et des
enfants légitimes.

M. PLEIC (Yougoslavie) renonce à la rédaction
qu'il avait proposée en faveur de la seconde
variante proposée par la délégation de la Norvège
(A/C.3/344), sous réserve toutefois que la ver­
sion française se lise de la manière suivante: "Les
enfants nés hors du mariage sont les égaux en
droit des enfants nés dans le mariage ...H

M. LUNDE (Norvège) demande que ce soit la
seconde variante, à laquelle vient de se rallier
le représentant de la Yougoslavie, qui soit mise
a.ux voix.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) demande que le
vote ait lieu par division pour que la Commission
puisse se prononcer séparément sur le principe
de l'égalité juridique et sur celui de l'égalité en
matière de protection sociale.

Mme VERWEY-JONKER (Pays-Bas) demande
que le vote ait lieu par appel nominal.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la première partie
de l'amendement de la Norvège, ainsi conçue:

"Les enfants nés hors du mariage sont les
égaux en droit des enfants nés dans le mariage."

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.

Votent pour: Argentine, République socialiste
soviétique de Biélorussie, Colombie, Cuba, Tché­
coslovaquie, Danemark, République Dominicaine,
Equateur, Honduras, Inde, Mexique, Norvège,
Pologne, Suède, République socialiste soviétique
d'Ukraine, Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques, Venezuela, Yougoslavie.

Votent contre: Afghanistan, Australie, Bel­
gique, Bolivie, Brésil, Canada, Chine, France,
Grèce, Luxembourg, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-Zélande,
Paraguay, Syrie, Turquie, Royaume-Uni, Etats­
Unis d'Amérique, Uruguay.

S'abstiennent: Birmanie, Ch(li, Ethiopie, Pa­
kistan, Panama, Pérou, Philippines, Arabie saou­
dite, Yémen.

Par 18 voi,'< contre 18, avec 9 abstentions, cette
pMtie est rejetée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la deuxième par­
tie de l'amendement de la Norvège, qui, en raison
du rejet de la première partie, doit se lire ainsi:

"Children barn out 0

same social protection ,
riage."

A vote was taken by
1I~ fovour: Argentina

Burma, Bye10russian ~

Chile, Colombia, Cuba, 1

Dominican Republic, Ec
India, Mexico, New Ze
Panama, Poland, Saud
Turkey, Ukrainian S.
Union of Soviet Socio
Venezuela, Yemen, Yu~

Agaillst: China, U
States of America.

Abstaining: Afghani
Ethiopia, Greece, Lt
Paraguay, Peru, Philip!

That part was adopte,
(lbs/en fion.s.

i The CHAIRMAN put t
of article 22, the te]
adopted.

Mr. WATT (Austral
vote.

A vote was /aken by
ln favour: Argentim

livia, Brazil, Burma, B)
Republic, Chile, Colom:
Denmark, Dominican
duras, India, Mexico, 1:\
Poland, Saudi Arabia,
Ukrainian Soviet Soci
Soviet Socialist Repub
Yemen, Yugoslavia.

Against: China, Un
Abstaining: Canada,

Luxembourg, N etherlai
ippines, United Kingd(

That te~t was adop
votes /0 2, with 10 abst

The CHAIRMAN put
whole of article 22, as :

Mr. PAVLOV (Union
Iics) expressed reserva
lext of paragraph 2, wl
follows: "Motherhood
to special care and assi

Mr. PÉREZ CISNERû
(France) remarked tl
applied ta the Spanish

As there were nu
wording of the variol
(Australia) suggested
adopt article 22 as a v.
drafting changes by
appointed.

The CUAIRMAN put
whole, as amended.

Article 22) as ame
votes to none, with 2 a

.The meeting

576



e texte proposé
lr le paragraphe

:iques socialistes
ce texte n'est
ni l'enfance­
être sujets de

M. BAROODY
le pourra voter
:le sa rédaction,
12 abstelltiolJs,

l la Commission
de Yougaslavie
22 un troisième
ent le principe
légitimes et des

~e à la rédaction
de la seconde

l de la Norvège
'ois que la ver·
• suivante: "Les
It les égaux en
riage ..."

~ que ce soit la
It de se rallier
~, qui soit mise

demande que le
la Commission

sur le principe
de l'égalité en

Bas) demande
1inal.

première partie
ainsi conçue:

Lriage sont le3
ns le mariage."
, nomitlal.

.lique socialiste
e, Cuba, Tché·
e DomillÎçaine,
ique, Norrège,
liste soviétique
ues socîalistes
e.
\ ustralie, Be!·
:::hine, Franct',
uvelle-Zél,mde,
ne-Uni, Etals·

Ethiopie, Pa·
, Arabie saou-

stmtiolls, atte

deuxième par·
qui, en raison

: se lire ainsi:

"ChiIdren born out of wedlack shall enjay the
same social protection as childrell barn in mar­
riage."

A vote was taken by roU-cali} as follows:
bt favour: Argentina, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil,

Burma, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Chile, Colombia, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Denmark,
Dorninican Republic, Ecuador, France, Honduras,
India, Mexico, New Zealand, Norway, Pakistan,
Panama, Poland, Saudi Arabia, Sweden, Syria,
Tu~key, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic,
UllIon of Soviet Socialist Republics, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Yemell, Yugoslavia.

Against: China, United Kingdom, United
States of America.

Abstaining: Afghanistan, Australia, Canada,
Ethiopia, Greece, Luxembourg, Netherlands,
Paraguay, Peru, Philippines.

That part Was adopted by 32 votes to 3, with 10
abste1ttions.

The .CHAIRMAN put to the vote, as paragraph 3
of artIcle 22, the text which had just been
adopted.

Mr. WATT (Australia) asked for a roll-calI
vote.

A vote was taken by roll-caU} as follows:
. {n favour: Argentina, Australia, Belgium, Bo­

hVIa, Brazil, Burma, ByeIorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Chile, Colombia, Cuba, Czechoslovakia,
Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Hon­
duras, India, Mexico, Norway, Pakistan, Panama,
Poland, Saudi Arabia, Sweden, Syria, Turkey,
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics, Uruguay, Venezuela,
Yemen} Yugoslavia.

Against: China, United States of America.
Abstaining: Canada, Ethiopia, France, Greèce,

Luxembourg, N etherlands, Paraguay, Peru, Phil­
ippines, United Kingdom.

That text was adopted as paragraph 3 by 31
votes to 2~ with 10 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put before the Committee the
whole of article 22, as amended.

. Mr. PAVLOV (Union?f Soviet Socialist Repub­
Ilcs) expressed reservatlOn as regards the Russian
text of paragraph 2, which should be translated as
follows: uMotherhood and childhood are entitled
to special care and assistance."

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) and Mr. CASSIN
(France) remarked that the same observations
applied ta the Spanish and French texts.

As there were numerous objections to the
wording of the various paragraphs, Mr. WATT
(Australia) suggested that the Committee should
adopt article 22 as a whole, subject to subsequent
drafting changes by the sub-committee to be
appointed.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote article 22 as a
whole, as amended.

Article 22} as amended, was adopted by 40
votes to none} with 2 abstentions.

. The meeting rose at 6.05 p.m.

"Les enfants nés hors du mariage jouissent de
la même protection sociale que ceux nés dans le
mariage."

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.
Votent pour: Argentine, Belgique, Bolivie,

Brésil, Birmanie, République socialiste soviétique
de Biélorussie, Chili, Colombie, Cuba, Tchécoslo­
vaquie, Danemark, République Dominicaine,
Equateur, France, Honduras, Inde, Mexique,
Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvège, Pakistan, Panama,
Pologne, Arabie saoudite, Suède, Syrie, Turquie,
République socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union
des Républiques socialistes soviétiques, Uruguay,
Venezuela, Yémen, Yougoslavie.

Votent contre: Chine, Royaume-Uni, Etats­
Unis d'Amérique.

S'abstiennent: Afghanistan, Australie, Canada,
Ethiopie, Grèce, Luxembourg, Pays-Bas, Para­
guay, Pérou, Philippines.

Par 32 voix contre 3, avec 10 abstentions, cette
partie est adoptée.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix, en tant que para­
graphe 3 de l'article 22, le texte qui vient d'être
adopté.

M. WATT (Australie) demande que le vote ait
lieu par appel nominal.

Il est procédé azt t'ote par appel nominal.
Votent pour: Argentine, Australie, Belgique,

Bolivie, Brésil, Birmanie, République socialiste
soviétique de Biélorussie, Chili, Colombie, Cuba,
Tchécoslovaquie, Danemark, République Domi­
nicaine, Equateur, Honduras, Inde, Mexique,
Norvège, Pakistan, Panama, Pologne, Arabie
saoudite, Suède, Syrie, Turquie, République so­
cialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des Répu­
bliques socialistes soviétiques, Uruguay, Vene­
zuela' Yémen, Yougoslavie.

Votent contre: Chine, Etats-Unis d'Amérique.
S'abstiennent: Canada, Ethiopie, France,

Grèce, Luxembourg, Pays-Bas, Paraguay, Pérou,
Philippines, Royaume-Uni.

Par 31 voix contre 2, avec 10 abstentions, ce
texte est adopté en tant que paragraphe 3.

Le PRÉSIDENT soumet à la Commission l'en­
semble de l'article 22, tel qu'il a été amendé.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) fait des réserves en ce qui concerne
la version russe du paragraphe 2, qui devra être
rédigée comme suit: "La maternité et l'enfance
donnent (au lieu de "ont") droit à une aide et
à une assistance spéciales."

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) et M. CASSIN
(France) font remarquer que la même observa­
tion s'applique aux versions espagnole et fran­
çaise.

La rédaction des différents paragraphes susci­
tant de nombreuses objections, M. WATT (Aus­
tralie) suggère que la Commission adopte l'article
22 dans son ensemble, sous réserve d'un remanie­
ment ultérieur, ne portant que sur des questions
de style, par la sous-commission qui sera instituée
ultérieurement.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'ensemble de
l'article 22, tel qu'il a été amendé.

Par 40 voix contre zéro} avec 2 abstentions,
l'article 22 tel qu'il a été amendé est adopté.

La séance est levée à 18'h. 5.

577




